
ADDENDUM MATERIAL 
Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DATE_ $lo le>@ 

Sarah Price 
Sunday, May 15, 2022 5:22 PM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; dist4@pima.gov; Districts 
Board of Supervisors Meeting May 17, 2022 

.ITEM NO. AQO , o .~ 

I CAUTION: This message and serider come f~om outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

My name is Sarah Price. I'm a legal resident and voter in Pima County 

I'm submitting the foilow comments for the subject meeting. 

Addendum 1 Item #1 O Vote Center Implementation Plan. This is new to everyone and every effort 
should be made to see this this new model is working correctly before our election. Vote YES. 



Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
Tp: 
Subject: 

S. Fickes 

Sunday, May 15, 2022 4:21 PM 
COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; Districts 
BOS Meeting 05-17-2022 

I CAUTION.: This message and s~nder come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Green Valley, AZ. Contact~ 
· Following are my comments for the Board of Supervisors' meeting May 17, 2022 

Addendum 1 Item #10 Vote Center Implementation Plan. YES we need a Vote Center Model 
demonstration. This should be a basic requirement by the Board of Supervisors since the entire 
voting model is new to everyone and has the potential to disrupt our opportunity to VOTE. If all 
goes well then great If there are glitches then let's figure out if they can have a perfect remedy 
before voting day. 



ADDENDUM MATERIAL 
. Corrie Cotugno DATEsln/e~ IJEMNO. ·Aoo tQ 

From: Grace Stambaugh < 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:04AM 
To: District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; COB_mail; Jan Lesher; Districts 
Subject: Agenda Item for Vote Center Implementation Plan Discussion/Direction/ Action 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come f~om outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. · 

Election integrity is vital for this country, state, and county. Please demonstrate 
this new electronic voting process and clearly identify your implementation 

concerns and listen to the public's concerns. Ensure this new election process is 
secure and allow for a thorough audit post~election to prove this new process is 
working as p'romised. 

Sincerely, 

Grace Stambaugh 
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